From: ATF i
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

CC: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); Hoover, William J.

Sent: 3/31/2011 6:05:33 PM

Subject: RE: ISSA RESPONSE - THE GENESIS OF PROJECT GUNRUNNER
Attachments: SWB%20ProjGunRnr_INTERNAL%2001-02-08.pdf

This document is extremely sensitive and needs to be read closely. Itis one of the early summaries of intelligence and
operational strategies that are Project Gunrunner. It lays out many operational methods and includes responses to

Mexico. This is the “inside baseball’ look at the formation of Project Gunrunner from a broad strategic level. | DP |
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named
above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified
information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval.
Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is
strictly prohibited.
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